MEMORANDUM

Date: August 6, 2025
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Brian L. Barroso
City Manager
From: Matt Willman

Utilities Director

Subject: Approving Task Order for Charley Toppino and Sons, Inc to rehabilitate 7 stormwater wells under
the General Utilities contract as approved under resolution 25-103 (File ID 25-4169)

Introduction

Staff are requesting that the City Commission approve a Task Order from Charley Toppino and Sons, Inc. (CTS), to
rehabilitate 7 stormwater wells under the General Utilities Contract approved by Resolution 25-103 in the amount of
$196,350.00 (7@$28,050).

Background

The City owns and operates 92 Stormwater injection wells as part of the City’s stormwater collection system. Over time
sediment and debris deposits diminish well capacity, which in turn reduces the system design efficiency. To ensure our
collection system operates as designed these wells require periodic cleaning or “rehabilitation”.

Utilities will identify wells that are “underperforming” and have them rehabilitated, as budget allows, as part of an
ongoing maintenance effort. Authorizing this Task Order will approve the following 7 wells for rehabilitation:

1801 Atlantic Pump Station
Patricia & Ashby Pump Station
George St Pump Station (2 wells)
Catherine & Thomas (Gravity)
Angela & Simonton (Gravity)
20™ & Duck (Gravity)

Financial

Funds for Stormwater Well Rehabilitation have been and will be annually budgeted in Stormwater Construction/Repair
and Maintenance Account Number 402-3802-538-4600.

Recommendation

Staff recommend that City Commission approve Task Order from Charley Toppino and Sons Inc in the amount of
$196,350.00, for rehabilitation of the above listed 7 Stormwater Wells.



